Sunday School started in our community in an old school house with Andrew Reynolds, Warren Allen, and Jeff Addison all serving at different times as Superintendents.

In 1908 Rev. W. A. Ceeper of Eastanelle, Ga. started preaching once per month in the Little School House. Later on he began preaching twice a month, and continued throughout 1908. In the Summer of 1909 the Rev. W. W. Gaines of the Rayston charge brought a tent and carried on a ten day revival with Rev. O. E. Kelly of Hartwell, Ga. helping. A good number joined and several moved their membership from Old Carroll's church. Rev. Gaines decided a church was needed and a committee was elected. The location was decided upon and a 2 acres of land secured on the Canen-Carmsville road about 3 miles West of Canen.

The building was started as soon as funds were available. The church was completed in about two years for the lack of funds.


In 1941 plans were made to build a new church. The committee members were: E. S. Stratten, C. R. McAdy, J. A. Shell, Robert Mabry, L. E. Dawkins.

A new church was built and completed with four Sunday School rooms.

Rev. Shirley Sherrill - 1942 was assisted by Rev. James Carver. Rev. Sherrill was called away and Rev. Bradley Celquitt and Rev. Lee Herring preached alternately on the 1st and 2nd Sundays.

Rev. Oscar Green - 1943-44.
" Frank Jenkins 1945-46.
" W. A. Weeduff 1947-49 assisted by Rev. Randall Adams every other month.

Rev. Weeduff retired in 1949 and Rev. Jesse Warwick was assigned to the Canen Charge serving for two years, 1950 and 1951.